






KENNETH TODD

 Waterward.net

 Waterward.art@gmail.com

 (678) 446-0072

EDUCATION

BFA in Digital Animation

Kennesaw State University

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Indesign

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe After Effects

ToonBoom Harmony

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Motivated Creative with over 2 years graphic design experience and an academic background in traditional & digital illustration. Strong proficiency in programs from the Adobe Suite such as Indesign, Photoshop, After Effects, and Illustrator. Familiar with creating in a variety of digital and print media.

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Design Student Assistant

Kennesaw State University , Kennesaw, GA

Aug 2018 - Present

- Responsible for creating effective and innovative designs that both satisfy the client and meet university standards.
- Responsible for efficiently utilizing Adobe Indesign, Adobe Illustrator, and Adobe Photoshop as appropriate per the client's needs.
- Responsible for maintaining an orderly workflow and communicating with other members of the design team to coordinate projects.

Summer Camp Counselor

Davis Karate, Snellville, GA

Jun 2017 - Jun 2018

- Responsible for supervising the children enrolled in the Davis Karate summer program.
- Assisted senior counselors with maintain order and creating a positive environment.
- Responsible for keeping track of and monitoring all children present during field trips.

Team Member

Stevi B's Pizza Buffet, Lawrenceville, GA

Aug 2014 - Jul 2016

- Managed the cash register and orders made through phone calls.
- Assisted kitchen staff with food preparation.